CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FL

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

324 East Pine Street

P.O. Box 5004

Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688-5004
(727) 942-5615

Fax (727) 937-1766

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jay Jackus, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement Services Dir
DATE: 9/8/2020

SUBJECT: Rescind Award of Bid No. 200100-B-]J Pent Street & Grosse Avenue Drainage
& Roadway Improvements

RECOMMENDATION:

Rescind Award of Bid No. 200100-B-JJ Pent Street & Grosse Avenue Drainage & Roadway
Improvements to Alto Construction Co., Inc. for reasons stated in the previous agenda item.
Further, award the bid to American Pipeline Construction, LLC (American) in amount not to
exceed $3,205,757.50 for the Public Works Department.

BACKGROUND:

On May 26, 2020 the bid was awarded to Alto Construction Co., Inc. The project
consists of the removal and reconstruction of roadway surface on Grosse Avenue
between Tarpon Avenue and Live Oak Street. The new surface will be asphalt.
Stormwater infrastructure is a significant part of the project including new and expanded
stormwater management facilities, drainage conveyance additions, and a new outfall to
the Anclote River. The project also includes new sanitary sewer and potable water
infrastructure. The project is a Southwest Florida Water Management District
Cooperative Funding Initiative project. The project is anticipated to be substantially
complete within five hundred forty (540) calendar days from Notice to Proceed. American has
been contacted and is prepared to begin work for their original bid price as soon as the Notice to
Proceed is issued.

FUNDING: 402-4303-536.6300 Water Distribution ($211,573.00), 402-4602-536.6300
Sewage Collection ($211,572.00) & 406-4802-538.6300 Stormwater ($2,782,612.50) Project
No. SU2001



TABULATION OF BIDS FOR
BID NO. 200100-B-JJ
Pent Street & Grosse Avenue Drainage & Roadway Improvements
Wednesday, May 12, 2020

Company Total Cost
Alto Construction Co., Inc. $2,284,781.25
Tampa, FL
American Pipeline Construction, LLC $3,205,757.50
Miami, FL
Keystone Excavators, Inc. $3,470,991.00
Oldsmar, FL
Cobb Site Development, Inc. $3,587,434.82
Wauchula, FL
McKenzie Contracting, LLC $3,830,000.00
Tampa, FL
Kamminga & Roodvoets, Inc. $4,645,466.40
Tampa, FL
David Nelson Construction Co. $5,135,353.50
Palm Harbor, FL
Pepper Contracting Services, Inc. $6,588,074.15
Tampa, FL
Broadcast: 545 Planholders: 42 Responses: 8

Offers from the companies listed herein are the only offers received timely as of the above opening date and time.
All other offers submitted in response to this Bid, if any, are hereby rejected as late.



CITY OF TARPON SPRINGS, FL

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

324 East Pine Street

P.O. Box 5004

Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688-5004
(727) 942-5615

Fax (727) 937-1766

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jay Jackus, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement Services Di%

DATE: 5/26/2020

SUBJECT: Award Bid No. 200100-B-JJ Pent Street & Grosse Avenue Drainage & Roadway
Improvements

RECOMMENDATION:

Award Bid No. 200100-B-]J Pent Street & Grosse Avenue Drainage & Roadway Improvements
to Alto Construction Co., Inc. in amount not to exceed $2,284,781.25 for the Public Works
Department.

BACKGROUND:

The project consists of the removal and reconstruction of roadway surface on Grosse
Avenue between Tarpon Avenue and Live Oak Street. The new surface will be asphalt.
Stormwater infrastructure is a significant part of the project including new and expanded
stormwater management facilities, drainage conveyance additions, and a new outfall to
the Anclote River. The project also includes new sanitary sewer and potable water
infrastructure. The project is a Southwest Florida Water Management District
Cooperative Funding Initiative project. The project is anticipated to be substantially
complete within five hundred forty (540) calendar days from Notice to Proceed.

FUNDING: 402-4303-536.6300 Water Distribution ($211,573.00), 402-4602-536.6300
Sewage Collection ($211,572.00) & 406-4802-538.6300 Stormwater ($1,861,636.25) Project
No. SU2001



VENDOR REFERENCES

Company Name:

American Pipeline Construction, LLC

Reference:

Company Name: Kinard Stone, Inc. (on behalf of DI FDOT- Ft. Myers Ops Center)
Address: 2981 NE Pine Island Rd. Cape Coral

Phone: 239-284-4085
Contact: John Levengood, PE, GEC Project Administrator — spoke 8/12/20

Question #1.)

Did they meet projected Budget expectations?

Yes, the company has met budget expectations. They are still
working on multiple projects throughout District 1.

Question #2.)
How would you rate their quality of work?

Their crews demonstrate attention to detail, Mr. Levengood relayed that American
does quality work.

Question #3.)

Was their work done in a timely manner & as proposed (Start, End)?

Yes, they have not experienced any significant delays.

Question #4.)

Were there any negative issues during the Project?

Their crew was a little unfamiliar with proper MOT plan
maintenance, after brought to attention, was quickly rectified.



VENDOR REFERENCES

Company Name:

American Pipeline Construction, LLC

Reference:

Company Name: City of Miami Gardens

Address: Ipettit@miamigardens-fl.gov
Phone: 954-3298487

Contact: Les Petit Public Works City Engineer — spoke 8/12/20
Question #1.)

Did they meet projected Budget expectations?

Yes, the company has met budget expectations relayed they
are working on a $1.6M drainage project.

Question #2.)
How would you rate their quality of work?

Very good, contractor worked closely with Dade County on coordination of sewer
lateral work.

Question #3.)

Was their work done in a timely manner & as proposed (Start, End)?

No significant delays, there was a 1 week delay due to survey

marks that were not well defined, but they were able to work
out in the field.

Question #4.)

Were there any negative issues during the Project?

There were a few safety issues but were quickly fixed afier
recognized.



VENDOR REFERENCES

Company Name:

American Pipeline Construction, LLC

Reference:

Company Name: Miami Dade Water and Sewer Dept. (WASD)
Address: Miguel.pichardo@miamidade.gov

Phone: 786-258-2573
Contact: Miguel Pichardo, Utility Pipeline Eng & Constr. Mng I1- 8/12/20

Question #1.)

Did they meet projected Budget expectations?

Yes, the company has met budget expectations.

Question #2.)
How would you rate their quality of work?

Good, they provided construction services for a water main on the turnpike, a 24-
inch drainage project, and relocation of mains due to a bridge widening project.

Question #3.)

Was their work done in a timely manner & as proposed (Start, End)?

Yes, they have not experienced any significant delays.

Question #4.)

Were there any negative issues during the Project?

They have a good reputation and are easy to work with



VENDOR REFERENCES

Company Name:

American Pipeline Construction, LLC

Reference:

Company Name: Kinard Stone, Inc. (on behalf of D1 FDOT- Ft. Myers Ops Center)
Address: 2981 NE Pine Island Rd. Cape Coral

Phone: 239-284-4085
Contact: John Levengood, PE, GEC Project Administrator — spoke 8/12/20

Question #1.)

Did they meet projected Budget expectations?

Yes, the company has met budget expectations. They are still
working on multiple projects throughout District 1.

Question #2.)
How would you rate their quality of work?

Their crews demonstrate attention to detail, Mr. Levengood relayed that American
does quality work.

Question #3.)

Was their work done in a timely manner & as proposed (Start, End)?

Yes, they have not experienced any significant delays.

Question #4.)

Were there any negative issues during the Project?

Their crew was a little unfamiliar with proper MOT plan
maintenance, after brought to attention, was quickly rectified.



